
From: 	 Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 5/19/2011 11:04:41 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s. 

Thanks --- Wasn't aware Grassley was co-chair of drug caucus 

	Original Message 	 
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 7:02 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: FW: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s. 

Here's the email chain on the DEA seizure of guns tied to Fast and Furious. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 4:15 PM 
To: Hoover, William J. (ATF); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG);[ 	 DEA 

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s. 

Thanks, Billy. I think we're awaiting word from the USAO about their views on disclosure of 
info on this. More shortly. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 2:39 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: FW: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s. 

Faith, 
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Billy 

William J. Hoover 
Deputy Director 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
0) 202-648-8710 

******* NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and 
intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have 
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return 
e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all 
attachments). 

	Original Message 	 , 
From: I 	 DEA 	 i 

i 
Sent: 'TTTursday, May IP', 727= -TU: .5-0-  7-71 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO)  
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO);1 	ATF 	i i 
R.; Hoover, William J.; i 	 DEA 	 i 

i 	 DEA 	 i 
i 

'Wade, Jill C (SMO); Boobar, Jeffrey R. 
Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s. 

Faith, 

DP, DEA 

DOJ-FF-33312 
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DP, DEA 
DP 

DP 

Thank you. 

DEA 
	Original Message 	 
From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 6:54 PM 

' 	 - 	 — To: i 	 DEA 	 i 	 i 	 i 

Cc: 'Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO); AT F 	i 
i 
i 

i 	 i (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF) 	 L_ 	 j 

Subject: FW: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s. 
Importance: High 

Sheldon, please let us know when you know. Thanks. FB 

	Original Message 	 
From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) 
[mailto:Brian Downey@judiciary-rep.senate.gov ] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 5:57 PM 
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); I 	ATF 	kATF); 
Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
Cc: Leavitt, Tristan (Judiciary-Rep); Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); 
Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov ; Pinto, Ashok (Ashok.Pinto@mail.house.gov ) 
Subject: FW: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s. 
Importance: High 

Can you please confirm whether Phoenix DEA seized 50 to 60 AK-47s that 
are ATF Operation Fast and Furious guns? Please advise. 

Thanks, 

Brian 

Brian M. Downey 
Investigator 
Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary 
Washington, DC 
(P) 202-224-5225 
(F) 202-224-3799 

	Original Message 	 
From: 1. 	 DEA 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 3:50 PM 
To: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep); Leavitt, Tristan (Judiciary-Rep) 
Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s. 

Brian, 

I received your inquiry. 

DOJ-FF-33313 



DEA 
	Original Message 	 
From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) 
[mailto:Brian Downey@judiciary-rep.senate.gov ] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 1:32 PM 
To: r 	 DEA 	 . Leavitt, Tristan (Judiciary-Rep) 
Subject: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s. 
Importance: High 

DEA 

Can you please confirm whether phoenix DEA seized 50 to 60 AK 47s that 
are ATF Operation Fast and Furious guns? 

Thanks, 

Brian 

DOJ-FF-33314 


	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1

